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➢ Please find below the response to the queries raised.  
 

Queries Response/Reference Document 
1. As per the clarification 1 - It is stated that the channel 

dredging is drawn for reference and doesn't require dredging. 

Even BOQ (Bill No. 03) got the new and old channel dredging 

work. We hereby request you to once again confirm whether 

the entrance channel dredging is required or not required. 

The highlighted part in the clarification does not 

require the dredging. The secondary channel labelled 

in the drawing as " New channel 30m wide" needs to 

be dredged to -4MSL depth. 

2. Tender Documents 08:00 to 17:00 or as may be suited for 

the works  

Is there any time restriction to do the work? Or the contractor 

can do the work at any time. Please clarify. 

General time for the construction time should be 

between 8:00 to 17:00 since. But under circumtances 

when the work is tied to the tide or any such time 

restriction then contractor may work in such a way 

that the local community is not disturbed. Any work 

outside the given time should be cordinated with the 

council and employer before start of the works 

3. Bill No.07 - Harbour Light Supply and placing 

navigational aids at a minimum nominal light range of 2 

nautical miles as shown on harbour layout drawing 

The Unit of measurement (UOM) shown in the BOQ is 

"meter". It should be in "Numbers" Please check and confirm. 

The unit is revised to ‘Nos’. (Refer to Addendum 2) 

4. General Design Experience 

Can a nominated designer be proposed if the contractor has no 

prior design experience? 

The contractor should propose an engineer with 

experience in design of coastal structures. 

5. Bill No.07 - Reinforcement concrete paving 

Please confirm the grade of the concrete and thickness of the 

paver 

block. 

C40 grade and 120mm thickness 

6. Bill No.07 - Reinforcement concrete paving 

Please confirm the grade of the concrete for the paver block. 
C40 grade 
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